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Lee, Chris

From: Woodall-Vogg, Claire
Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 2:17 PM
To: Murphy, Michael (Alderman); Coggs, Milele; Kovac, Nik; Spiker, Scott; Zamarripa, 

JoCasta
Cc: Lee, Chris; King, Molly; Zuniga, Jonatan
Subject: Special Election Date Possibilities

Good Afternoon Chairman Murphy & Finance/Personnel Members, 
 
This email is in follow‐up to today’s budget presentation and Alderwoman Coggs’ inquiry about deadlines for the 
potential special election.  The following scenarios are possible/optimal in order to reduce costs: 
 
November 15 ‐ December 28: A special election is ordered by the Council to coincide with Spring election 
February 15: Special Primary 
April 5: Special Election 
 
February 15 – March 2: A special election is ordered by the Council for May 3rd  
April 5: Special Primary (coincides with Spring Election) 
May 3: Special Election 
 
April 16 – May 9: A special election is ordered by the Council to coincide with General Election 
August 9: Special Primary 
November 8: Special Election 
 
Thank you again for your thoughtful questions and consideration at today’s meeting. 
Best, 
Claire 
 
Claire Woodall‐Vogg 
Executive Director 
City of Milwaukee Election Commission 
200 East Wells Street, Room 501 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Phone: 414.286.3491 
Email: cwooda@milwaukee.gov 
 


